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Mortality - methodology

• Follows the 2015 IGR methodology
– Assumes ongoing improvements to mortality
– Uses historical improvements as a guide for future 

improvements
 Based on 25 and 40 year improvement rates
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age, gender and State/Territory as at 31 December 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023 to update estimates for
the 2019-20 Mid-Year Economic and Fiscal Outlook (MYEFO).

The Budget and MYEFO population projections should be consistent with assumptions provided by the
Australian Treasury, and latest available Census and other population data which underpin the population
estimates used for the Statistician’s determination.  

I would be grateful if you could advise us as to whether the ABS would be able to provide these data by the
dates we have requested, and also provide an agreement to proceed with a GST exclusive quote.

Regards

Analyst

Commonwealth‑State Relations Division | Fiscal Group

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Phone: +61 2

www.treasury.gov.au

Follow us on social
Twitter: @Treasury_AU
Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/company/commonwealth-treasury
Facebook: www.facebook.com/australiantreasury

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached
files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal
professional privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.
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In particular, could you please cast your eyes over the mortality and NIM sections? Of course please let me
know if anything else stands out, like the ABS catalogue reference in Further Information.

Regards,

Analyst

Commonwealth‑State Relations Division | Fiscal Group

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Phone: +61 2

www.treasury.gov.au

Follow us on social
Twitter: @Treasury_AU
Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/company/commonwealth-treasury
Facebook: www.facebook.com/australiantreasury

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached
files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal
professional privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.
[attachment "Bp3 population check.docx" deleted by /Staff/ABS] 
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:  [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 12:52 50 PM
Attachments: image006.png

image003.png
image007.png

Hi 

 
Also, I’ve done some charts which compare the Budget life expectancy with the no improvement and the ABS medium and high assumption.
 
Male life expectancy at birth

Female life expectancy at birth

 
Regards
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